

MORSTON PARISH COUNCIL

The next Parish Council Meeting will be on Wednesday, 25th October, 2023 at the Village Hall, Morston - 7.00pm.

AGENDA

- 1a. To receive and consider apologies**
- 1b. To receive Declarations of Interest on agenda items**
- 1c. To note resignation & receive update from the Clerk.**
- 2. To approve the minutes of meeting held 27.9.23.**
- 3a. Public Participation (requests to speak on agenda items)**
- 3b. To receive reports from District/County Councillors and the Police**
- 3c. To receive report from NT.**
- 4. Finance:**
 - (a) To approve the following payments :-**
P.Bullimore £353.90 (clerks net salary), HMRC £88.60 (tax on salary)
S.Meakin £29.50 (photocopying paper), P.Bullimore £41.55 (clerks exp),
T.Leach £20.00 (v.hall cleaning), Countrystyle Recycling £27.00 (glass coll)
Westcotec Ltd £109.80 (battery for SAM2), NNDC £113.58 (election exps),
R.C.Longley £22.50 (sample posters)
 - (b) To receive update re Barclays Bank Signature mandate**
 - (c) To receive update re new Financial Strategy & Investment Plan.**
 - (d) To consider purchasing a new portable lifting chair (RH)**
- 5. Planning:**
 - (a) To note decisions & information received from NNDC since last meeting.**
 - (b) To consider planning applications received since agenda was printed**
 - (c) To consider Glaven Valley Conservation Area Appraisal & Plan.**
 - (d) PF/23/2138; Extensions & Balcony at Hall Farm House.**
 - (e) AP/23/0012; To consider appeal re Langham Rd site.**
- 6. Highways and Footpath Matters:**
 - (a) Street Lights – to receive update re the new lights.**
 - (b) To receive report & consider speeding in the village**
 - (c) To note/consider NCC Highways Partnership Scheme 2024/25.**
 - (d) To consider the repositioning of the village flagpole (CW)**
- 7. Meetings & Conferences (announcements & reports)**
- 8. Caravan Site and Village Hall:**
 - (a) To receive update re new licence from NNDC**
 - (b) To receive update re wi-fi in v.hall and NCC's Connectivity Project**
 - (c) To receive further report re trial community events at the village hall.**
 - (d) To further consider montage/collection of mementos for display.**
 - (e) To receive update re the Inventory & Mtce Log & work going forward.**
- 9. To receive update re proposed closure of Blakeney Surgery.**
- 10. To receive further report re defibrillator for South Close**
- 11. To receive report re the Morston Regatta 2024.**
- 12. Governance:- To review the PC's Complaints Procedure**
- 13. To further consider Village Christmas arrangements.**
- 14. To receive correspondence (not included in agenda items above)**
- 15. Public Participation (comments/other matters)**
- 16. To confirm date of next council meeting & future agenda items.**

P.Bullimore – Clerk, 20/10/23.
24, Beech Avenue, Sheringham

beestonpc@btinternet.com
01263 822864